
From: Chris Jones
To: DC Consultation
Cc: Laura Garth
Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation 24NP0046 Roman Army Museum, Carvoran, Greenhead,

Northumberland, CA8 7JB
Date: 17 June 2024 13:12:55

Dear Laura,
 
Thank you for consulting me on the proposed amendment to the condition
regarding tree planting in response to the construction of an extension to the
Roman Army Museum (22NP0037).
 
The supporting document (Doonan, May 2024) makes a compelling case for the
amendment of the condition to support the understanding and appreciation of the
Roman fort of Magna, the Vallum, Hadrian’s Wall (specifically Milecastle 46).
 
Legislation, guidance and best practice is clear that tree planting should not take
place within the boundaries of a scheduled monument, and that a buffer of 20m is
recommended in order to safeguard historic and archaeological features from
damage from root disturbance.
 
It is therefore not unreasonable to amend the condition considering the
implications of tree planting within 20m of the scheduled monument, and in
addition, securing the additional benefit of connecting multiple historic landscape
features with the building created to promote it’s understanding and engagement.
 
I have no objection to this application.
 
Kind regards,
 
Chris
 
From: DC Consultation  
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 2:49 PM
To: Chris Jones 
Subject: Planning Application Consultation 24NP0046 Roman Army Museum, Carvoran,
Greenhead, Northumberland, CA8 7JB
 

Please see the attached consultation regarding a planning application which has been
received by Northumberland National Park Authority. Full details can be viewed at
http://nnpa.planning-register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx?AppNo=24NP0046

DC Consultation 
Development Control Consultation

Chris Jones (he/him)

Historic Environment Officer

mailto:Chris.Jones@nnpa.org.uk
mailto:DC.Consultation@nnpa.org.uk
mailto:Laura.Garth@nnpa.org.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnnpa.planning-register.co.uk%2FplaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx%3FAppNo%3D24NP0046&data=05%7C02%7CDC.Consultation%40nnpa.org.uk%7C058ff76b508044567d8c08dc8ec6cff3%7C7776c604e5494b6993a68447189de7ec%7C0%7C0%7C638542231745397421%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=M67yEKsOgR48UGRslEmuYNK9AkFOH2yDrdcciueQoDw%3D&reserved=0



